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Shipan Barua

From: Md. Bayazid Al Imran <imran@cross-world.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2020 3:17 PM
To: Md. Habibur Rahman Jabed
Cc: Shipan Barua; Moshiur Rahman
Subject: Fw: Generator work order

 
BM Energy_PO 

From: Procurement Dept. Head office <procurement@bmenergybd.com> 
Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2020 2:50 PM 
To: Md. Bayazid Al Imran <imran@cross-world.com> 
Subject: Generator work order  
  

WORK ORDER 
  
11th  June, 2020. 
To, 
Cross World Power Limited. 
Plot 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan-2 
Dhaka-1212, Bangladesh. 
Subject: Work order for 1 no. 30 KVA prime/33 KVA standby Diesel Generator for Fatikchori autogas station . 
Dear Sir, 
With reference to your offer & subsequent discussion with you, our company is pleased to issue the work order for 1 
no. 30 KVA prime/33 KVA standby Diesel Generator for Fatikchori autogas station. 
Scope of work: 
Brand new diesel generator. 
Generator Brand: Tempest (UK) 
Model: PS30 
Prime/Standby Rating: 30 KVA/ 33KVA 
Engine: Perkins (UK) 
Engine Model: 1103A-33G 
Alternator: Stamford(UK) 
Alternator Model No: PI144G/SOL2P 
Other specification: As per offer (Ref: CWPL-AM/3592/19) 
Delivery Period: From ready stock. Delivery will be at site on 13th June, 2020. 
Total amount: BDT 800,000 (VAT, TAX included). 
In Word: Eight Lac Taka Only. 
Contact Person: Mijan- +8801860294156 
Payment Terms:  1. 50% will be paid as advance. 
                                2. The rest 50% payment will be done after full load successful testing after installation. 
After Sales Service: Free service for warranty period .24*7 service. 
Warranty: 18 months from the date of delivery.   Battery has 1 year warranty from the date of delivery. 
  
  
Thanks and Regards, 

Engr. Fatema Jahan  

Project Engineer (Electrical). 
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Email:  procurement@bmenergybd.com 

Mobile: +8801708454910 

BM Energy (BD) Limited (A Netherlands – Bangladesh Joint Venture) 

Head Office: 1206/A, Nasirabad I/A, Bayzid Bostami Thana Road, Ruby Gate, East Nasirabad, 
Chittagong – 4210, Bangladesh. 

 
www.bmenergybd.com 
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